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- State of Florida 

DATE: JULY 23,1999 
TO: NANCY SIMSBELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

MIKE GALLAGHEWFLORIDA DIGITAL NETWORK, N C .  

FROM: BETH KEATING, STAFF COUNSEL iw 
RE: UNDOCKETED MATTER - CONFERENCE CALL REGARDING PROBLEMS AND 

CONCERNS BETWEEN FLORIDA DIGITAL NETWORK, INC. AND BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

An informal meeting has been scheduled for the following time and place: 

1O:OO a.m., Monday, August 2,1999 
Room 362 Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the problems and concems raised to Commission 
staff by FDN about its ongoing business relationship with BellSouth. The addressees are asked to 
ensure attendance at this meeting of any additional company representatives that may be necessary 
to make this a productive meeting. 

To participate by telephone, call the following number at 1O:OO am., Monday, August 2, 
1999: non-suncom (850) 921-6433 or snncom (850)291-6433 . 

If you have any questions, please call Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212, Cayce Hinton at (850) 
413-6510, or Calvin Favors at (850) 413-6560. 

BWanr 

cc: Division of Communications 
Jeanne SenatoreiFDN (via facsimile) 


